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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 14 September 2018 9:26 AM
'TEO Kitty'; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
NG Matthew; KKLau

RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLZ9558U MERCEDES BENZ SLK 200
KOMPRESSOR

Dear Kitty,

The market value ofSLZ 9558U is $29K-$31K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 I emall :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue I,#02-25 | S(408933)

From: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 8:22 AM
To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivia la u@ Ikka uto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@ lkkauto.com>
Cc: NG [,4atthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLZ9558U MERCEDES BENZ SLK 200 KOMPRESSOR

Hi

Please let us have your market value.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo I Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd I 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

lwww,axa.com.se

redefininfl / i n su ra nce

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender imrnediately,



From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) [ma ilto:olivia lau (a lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 13 September, 2018 3:13 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation @ lkka uto.com>; TEO Kitty <kittv.teotaaxa.com.sq>
Cc: NG Matthew <[g!!b!]ry.!g[i@Alq49!llg>; HO Vincent <y!!!Cn.!.[q@elej!9l]=!g>; CHIONH Hock 5an

Ch ristopher <chris.chionh hs(aaxa.com.se>; KKLaU <kklau (a lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Assistance required: Effect MV for 5129558U MERCEDES BENZ SLK 200 KOMPRESSOR

HiValuation Team,

Kindly get back to AXA Kittv.

Tha nk you.

Besl Regords,

Olivio Lou | y'd- 1Vo4oqer

LKK Aulo Consullqnls

phone: 6256-3561 | emqil: oliviolou@lkkoulo.com I fqx: 6/41 4l0B

B k 5]. Poyo Ubi lnduslriol Pork, UbiAvenue 1, #A2 25 I 5(408933)

From: NG Matthew Ima ilto:matthew. nqh i@axa.com.se]
Sent: Thursday, 13 September, 2018 9:24 AM
To: bhtav@autoprobe.com.se; ad m in (oa utoorobe.com.sg; berna rdonq@a iaxinspection.com; fra n kie@fta.com.sg;
motorsu rvev@fta.com.sg; benson @ lbs-a uto.com; nick(dlbs-a uto.com; KKLau <kkla u@ lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau
(LKKAuto) <q [v!4b u@lkkAll!e.cafn >; iim mv.lee @ prioritvservices.se; cvnthla.onq@prioritvservices.ss;
rickv(arta.com.se; elson @ rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.ss; patrick.soo@a-pac.se

Cc: TEO Kitty <kittv.teo@axa.com.ss>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <ch ris.chionhhs(oaxa.com.ss>; HO Vincent
<vin ce nt. ho @ axa. com. sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for 5129558U MERCEDES BENZ sLK 200 KOMPRESSOR

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 08/09/2018

Thank you.

Warmest Regards
Matthew NG

Specialist I CIaims Services - SITF

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd l8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.ss
Email: matthew.nghi(aaxa.com.sg
DID: (6s)
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> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

PARF/.:.)F R.hata trndni^,

-e, s[<[le

sLz9558U

13 Sep2018lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ

Vehicle Model: SLK2OO KOMPRESSOR

PrimaryColour:
, ManufacturinsYear:

Engine No.: 27795431744577

wDB77 74452F272455Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output: 1ss.0kW (181bhp)

Ot en Market Value: $s0,330.00

!7 Apt 2OO9
. 
Original Registration Date:

I Fir<t Reri<frrfidn D,tF.First Registration Date: 77 Apt 2OO9

; ThnsferCount:

I ActualARF Paidl $s0,330.00
. lntended PARF Rebate Details
' PARF Eligibility:

: PARF RebateAmount:
r lntended COE Rebate Details

$2s,16s.00

16 Apt 2O!9

: COE ExpiryDate: !6 Apt 2079

COE Category:

: COE Period(Years):

' QP Paid: $7,501.00
COE Rebate Amount: $443.00

. Total Rebate Amount:

The information conta ined herein is correctas at 13 Sep 2018

$25,608.00
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